



ideas that work

Attorneys at Law

3 Bethesda Metro Center, Suite 460
Bethesda, MD 20814
www.lerchearly.com

Tel. (301) 986-1300
Fax (301) 986-0332
info@lerchearly.com

June 22, 2016

Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street NW Suite 200S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Case Number 19303: Application for Special Exception
4009 Georgia Avenue, NW

Dear Chairman Heath and Members of the Board of Zoning Adjustment,

We are submitting this request to postpone the hearing date on the above referenced application to July 19th or July 26th. Case No. 19303 was originally scheduled for the Board of Zoning Adjustment hearing on July 6, 2016. The Applicant is currently in the process of working through design issues related to the use of public space with the District Department of Transportation and the Office of Planning. Accordingly, at the suggestion of the Office of Planning, we are submitting this postponement request to allow for more discussion regarding the proposed use of public space, prior to the BZA hearing. We appreciate your consideration of this request.

Very Truly Yours,

Patricia A. Harris

Elizabeth C. Rogers